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Plantation Petroleum Companies
Plantation Petroleum Holdings Ill, LLC; Plantation Operating, LLC

2203 Timberloch Place, Ste. 229
Kimberly Faldyn The Woodlands, TX 77380

Production Tech Tel: (281) 296-7222
Fax: (281) 298-2333

July 13, 2007
VIA DHL

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Buddy Hill

RE: Arnott Ramsay NCT-B #4 SWD
D-32-T25S, R-37E
Lea County, NM
Plantation Operating, LLC

Dear Mr. Hill:

This letter serves as notice of correcting the violation letter dated June 6, 2007 on the Arnott Ramsay NCT-B #4
SWD pressure limits exceeding 680. We have remedied the situation by acidizing the well with 5000 gals acid
lowering the pressure to 550 psi.

The well is available for your inspection. Please call William Pilkington at (505) 395-3367 if you have any
questions. Thanks for your attention to this matter.
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